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Malave, Erin

From: Steve Black [sblack@steveblackconstruction.com]
Sent:_ Monday, November 29, 2010 8:54 AM
To: o Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: EIN

27-3490653

Steve Black Construction, Inc. L\ 000

Steve Black, President

1051 Winderley Place

Suite 203

Maitland, FL. 32751
407-265-2323 office
407-948-4590 mobile
www.steveblackconstruction.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.flus|
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:53 AM

T'o: Steve Black

Subject: RE: EIN

Can you please reply with the FEI#,

Erin M. Malave
Amendments

Division of Corporatons

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of setvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn IC. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and qualiey of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sadsfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your patticipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

<http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxPemail=EMMalave@dos.state. fl.us

S :

FFrom: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 11:03 AM
To: 'Steve Black'
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Subjeet: RE: FIN

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Tha;lks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida [nterim Secretary of State, 1s committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sadsfaction Survey.” Thank you n advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey

<http:/ /survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state.flus

>

From: Steve Black [mailto:shlack@steveblackconstruction.com)|
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:36 AM

To: corphelp

Ce: Steve Black; Beth Black

Subject: EIN

Our EIN is not recorded on your website, see attached. ,

Can you update the records of SBKP, LLC (L10000094579) with our EIN?

<<EIN.pdf>>

Steve Black Construction, Inc.

Steve Black, President

1051 Winderley Place

Suite 203

Maitland, FlL 32751

407-265-2323 office

407-948-4590 mobile
www.steveblackconstruction.com

<file:/ / /\\www.steveblackconstruction.com>






